
 
 

ADDENDUM NO 01 
CITY OF FAIRHOPE 

 
 
 

Bid No. 009-17 Disaster Debris Removal and Disposal 2017 

 
 
 
The following questions have been submitted by potential bidders and answers have been provided by the 
City’s Representative, John Saraceno 
 
 
 
Question 1:    We were reviewing the Bid for Disaster Debris Removal and had a question   
 regarding the following pricing line items: 
 19, 25, 26, 27 - Can you please confirm the unit? Per Tree? Per Limb? Per Linear Foot? 
 

Answer 1:     19-Per tree 25-Per LF  26-Per LF  27 Per LF 

 
 
Question 2: 30 - Can this line item be removed? If not will Cost + % be sufficient?  
 

Answer 2:  It is marked NA it does not need to be answered.  A hazardous waste removal  
   company would come in and handle it if necessary.  

 
 
 
 
Bidders are to sign and include signed Addendum No.1 with submitted bid documents. 
 
 
 
 
 
Acknowledged:   _____________________________________ 

Company 
____________________________________ 

     By 
 
 
 
 
 
Daniel P. Ames 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Fairhope 
Emailed: 6/19/17 


